
 

STAFF REPORT 

1/22/2025 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Castulo R. Estrada, Utilities Director  

SUBJECT: Authorize the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with 

NewGen Strategies & Solutions in the amount of $192,120 to conduct a 

Comprehensive Water and Wastewater Rate Study 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Staff recommends that Council authorize the City Manager to enter into a Professional Services 

Agreement with NewGen Strategies & Solutions in the amount not to exceed $192,120 to conduct 

a Comprehensive Water and Wastewater Rate Study.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The City of Coachella owns and operates the Utility System providing potable water service and 

wastewater service to the residents, businesses and industries within the City and its service areas.  

The cost of water and wastewater service is recovered through water and wastewater rates.  The 

last Water Utility Revenue Rate Analysis (rate study) was finalized in 2009. In March of 2010, 

Ordinance No. 1016 adopted new rates commencing May 1, 2010. Ordinance No. 1016 adopted 

the following schedule: 

 

 
Per the above table the last water rate increase was adopted on 1/1/2015.  



Operational and maintenance costs increase every year due to a number of factors including the 

cost of materials, inflation, increase in staff, and increase in infrastructure inventory. The City is 

also facing new challenges which include the need for more staff to maintain and operate the 

system as was concluded in the recent Manpower Study. Recently, the State Water Resources 

Control Board adopted a new Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) for Hexavalent Chromium 

which is naturally occurring in the groundwater of the Coachella Valley. All groundwater wells 

operated by the City for the production of drinking water are impacted by this new MCL and 

require the addition of treatment facilities to remove the Hexavalent Chromium below the 10 mg/l 

MCL.  

 

As part of the chromium-6 compliance plan, which requires the City to implement treatment by 

October of 2027 it is critical that a new rate study be performed to ensure there are enough revenues 

to meet anticipated expenses. The initial costs for the treatment is estimated to be $10 million - 

$12 million per well for a total cost of $60 million - $72 million in capital improvements to the 

system, this cost would increase with the addition of more wells added to the system for the 

production of drinking water. The City is currently working to add a seventh well to the system. 

Operational and maintenance cost will also increase with the new added treatment technology.  

 

Similarly, the last Wastewater Rate Study was finalized in November of 2017. A schedule of rate 

increases was adopted as follows:  

 

 

 
 

Per the above table the last sewer rater increase was adopted on 7/1/2021. 



Similar to water operations, sanitation also experiences increases in operational and maintenance 

costs every year due to a number of factors including the cost of materials, inflation, increase in 

staff, and increase in infrastructure inventory. The City is also facing new challenges which include 

the need for more staff to maintain and operate the system as was concluded in the recent 

Manpower Study. Other challenges include ensuring enough revenues are collected to cover 

existing debt obligations, and covenant ratios.  

 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 

 

The City posted a Request for Proposal on October 17, 2024 to the City’s website with a deadline 

for submission of November 21,2024.  Three proposals were received from Black &Veatch, 

Raftelis and NewGen Strategies & Solutions.  The proposals were reviewed and scored by staff.  

The recommendation above came from the consensus that NewGen Strategies and Solutions is the 

most qualified to perform the financial professional services identified in the request for proposal. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The recommended action will not have an impact on the budget.  The cost has been approved in 

the FY 2024/2025 budget, no additional allocation is needed. 

 

ATTACHMENTS  

 

Professional Services Agreement Draft 

Proposal from NewGen Strategies & Solutions 

Proposal Scoring Matrix  


